
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA  :  
      :  
  v.    : CASE NO. 13-cr-58 (ABJ)   
      :  
JESSE L. JACKSON, JR.,   :  
      :    
   Defendant.  :  
      :  
 

FIRST AMENDED ORDER OF FORFEITURE 
 
 WHEREAS, the defendant has pled guilty to Conspiracy to Commit False Statements, 

Mail Fraud, and Wire Fraud, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 371;   

 WHEREAS, on February 20, 2013, this Court entered a Consent Order of Forfeiture 

(“Consent Order”) forfeiting, inter alia,  $750,000 to the United States in the form of a money 

judgment, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 981(a)(1)(C) and 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c);     

  WHEREAS, the United States has filed a motion, pursuant to Federal Rule of Criminal 

Procedure 32.2(e)(1)(B), to amend the Consent Order to include the following substitute property 

of the defendant: (a) the real property located at 2034 O Street, NW, Washington, DC, 20036; (b) 

the real property located at 2559 East 72nd Street, Chicago, IL, 60649; and (c) H Beck, Inc., 

Account Number XXX-XXXX5986; 

  WHEREAS, pursuant to Federal Rule of Criminal Procedure 32.2(e)(2)(A), this Court 

determines, based on the evidence and information set forth during the defendant’s plea hearing, 

the defendant’s plea agreement, and the government’s filings, that the above property is subject 

to forfeiture as substitute property pursuant to 21 U.S.C. § 853(p);  
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NOW THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED: 

 1. That the following property is declared forfeited to the United States pursuant to 

21 U.S.C. § 853(p): 

  (a) the real property located at 2034 O Street, NW, Washington, DC, 20036; 

(b) the real property located at 2559 East 72nd Street, Chicago, IL, 60649; and 

(c) the contents of H Beck, Inc., Account Number XXX-XXXX5986. 

  2. Pursuant to 21 U.S.C. § 853(g), the defendant, Jesse L. Jackson Jr. and  all agents, 

servants, employees, attorneys, family members, and those persons in active concert or 

participation with them, and all persons and entities having actual knowledge of this Order, are 

enjoined from selling, assigning, transferring, pledging, distributing, giving away, encumbering, 

or taking, or causing to be taken, any action that would have the effect of depreciating, 

damaging, or in any way diminishing the value of the above-referenced property.     

 3. All right, title, and interest in H Beck, Inc., Account Number XXX-XXXX5986 is 

vested in the United States.   

 4. The United States, pursuant to Federal Rule of Criminal Procedure 32.2(b)(3) and 

21 U.S.C.§ 853(g), is authorized to seize the contents of H Beck, Inc., Account Number XXX-

XXXX5986.  

 5. H Beck, Inc. is ordered to liquidate the contents of H Beck, Inc., Account Number 

XXX-XXXX5986 in a reasonable and prudent manner for the purpose of maximizing the value 

of the account. 

6. The Court shall retain jurisdiction to enforce this Order, and to amend it as 

necessary, pursuant to Federal Rule of Criminal Procedure 32.2(e). 
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 7.  The Clerk of the Court shall forward three certified copies of this Order to 

Assistant United States Attorneys Catherine K. Connelly and Anthony Saler, Asset Forfeiture 

and Money Laundering Section, United States Attorney’s Office, 555 Fourth Street, N.W., 

Washington, D.C.  20530. 

 
 
 Dated this _______ day of __________, 2013. 
 
 
       
      __________________________________   
      AMY BERMAN JACKSON 
      United States District Court Judge  
      for the District of Columbia  
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